2

t/“ Bracknell
Forest

Council
NOTICE OF MEETING

Health Overview and Scrutiny Panel
Thursday 2 February 2012, 7.00 pm
Council Chamber, Fourth Floor, Easthampstead House, Bracknell

To: The Health Overview and Scrutiny Panel

Councillor Virgo (Chairman), Councillor Mrs Angell (Vice-Chairman), Councillors Baily,
Mrs Barnard, Finch, Kensall, Mrs Temperton, Thompson and Ms Wilson

cc: Substitute Members of the Panel
Councillors Blatchford, Brossard, Ms Brown, Davison and Heydon
Co-opted Representatives

Terry Pearce, Bracknell Forest Local Involvement Network

ALISON SANDERS
Director of Corporate Services

There will be a private meeting for members of the Panel at 6.30pm in the Board Room.

EMERGENCY EVACUATION INSTRUCTIONS

If you hear the alarm, leave the building immediately.
Follow the green signs.

Use the stairs not the lifts.

Do not re-enter the building until told to do so.

A OWON -

If you require further information, please contact: Priya Patel
Telephone: 01344 352233

Email: priya.patel@bracknell-forest.gov.uk

Published: 24 January 2012



Health Overview and Scrutiny Panel

Thursday 2 February 2012, 7.00 pm

Council Chamber, Fourth Floor, Easthampstead House,
Bracknell

AGENDA

1. Apologies for Absence/Substitute Members

To receive apologies for absence and to note the attendance of any
substitute members.

2. Declarations of Interest

Members are asked to declare any personal or prejudicial interest and
the nature of that interest, including the existence and nature of the
party whip, in respect of any matter to be considered at this meeting.

3. Urgent Items of Business

Any other items which, pursuant to Section 100B(4)(b) of the Local
Government Act 1972, the Chairman decides are urgent.

4, Views of Member of Parliament

To receive the views of Dr Phillip Lee MP on the future of health
services in East Berkshire.

5. Minutes and Matters Arising

To approve as a correct record the minutes of the meeting of the Health
Overview and Scrutiny Panel held on 3 November 2011.

6. Public Participation

To receive submissions from members of the public which have been
submitted in advance in accordance with the Council’'s Public
Participation Scheme for Overview and Scrutiny.

7.  NHS Berkshire Primary Care Trust

To receive a progress report from the Chief Executive of NHS
Berkshire (Primary Care Trust) on the ‘Shaping the Future’ programme
to find a long term solution for hospital and community health services
in East Berkshire.

8.  Frimley Park Hospital NHS Foundation Trust

To meet the Chief Executive of Frimley Park Hospital NHS Foundation
Trust, to discuss the Trust’s performance in providing health services to
Bracknell Forest residents.

Page No



10.

11.

12.

Public Health Update

To receive a progress update from the Director of Adult Social Care 47 - 52
and Health, also the NHS Berkshire East Director of Public Health, on

the transfer of public health functions from the Primary Care Trust to

Bracknell Forest Council.

Working Groups Update
To receive a report on the progress of the Panel’s Working Groups. 53 - 54

Overview and Scrutiny Work Programme

To consider which topics should be included in the Panel's work 55-60
programme for 2012-13.

Dates of Future Meetings

Thursday 26 April 2012
Thursday 14 June 2012
Thursday 27 September 2012
Thursday 24 January 2013
Thursday 18 April 2013



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda ltem 5

2

HEALTH OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY PANEL /| Bracknell

3 NOVEMBER 2011 —A Forest

7.30 -10.05 PM i
Council

Present:
Councillors Virgo (Chairman), Mrs Angell (Vice-Chairman), Baily, Finch, Kensall,
Mrs Temperton and Thompson

Also Present:
Councillor Leake

Co-opted Representative:
Terry Pearce, Bracknell Forest LINK

Apologies for absence were received from:
Councillors Mrs Barnard and Ms Wilson.
Councillor Birch, Executive Member for Adult Services, Health & Housing

In Attendance:

Richard Beaumont, Bracknell Forest Council

Philippa Slinger, Heatherwood and Wexham Park Hospitals NHS Foundation Trust
Mary Purnell, NHS Berkshire

Glyn Jones, Bracknell Forest Council

Will Hancock, South Central Ambulance Service

Keith Boyes, South Central Ambulance Service

Dr Kittel, GP Clinical Commissioning Group

David Townsend, Berkshire Healthcare NHS Foundation Trust

11. Minutes and Matters Arising

RESOLVED that the minutes of the meeting held on 30 June 2011 be approved as a
correct record and signed by the Chairman.

Matters Arising

Minute 7: It was noted that the parties involved in the Bracknell Healthspace project
were still in discussions, but the Section 106 agreement had not yet been signed.

Minute 9: The Head of Overview & Scrutiny reported that two working groups had
been set up, the first to look at the Health & Wellbeing Strategy and the second to
monitor the progress of the implementation of the Government’s health reforms. Both
working groups had met once.

12. Declarations of Interest

There were no declarations of interest.

13. Urgent Items of Business



Pursuant to Section 100B(4)(b)of the Local Government Act 1972, the Chairman
decided that the following issue should be considered as a matter of urgency at the
meeting:

The Chairman advised that the birthing unit at Heatherwood Hospital had been
temporarily closed and this had led to an increase in women giving birth at Frimley
Park. He asked for an update on the future of maternity services locally.

Mary Purnell advised that Dr Jackie McGlynn could attend a future meeting to speak
to the Panel about the shift in women wanting to give birth at Frimley Park as
opposed to Heatherwood, as well as the proposed move of community midwife
services from Heatherwood to Frimley Park hospital and the future of maternity
services locally.

South Central Ambulance Service - Ambulance Quality Indicators

The Chairman invited the Chief Executive of the South Central Ambulance Service,
Mr Will Hancock to speak to the Panel about the Trust’s performance against the new
Ambulance Quality Indicators.

Mr Hancock made the following points:

¢ New National Approach:

- There was a move from focus on time targets to a culture of continuous
improvement in clinical care

- There was a broader range of indicators rather than a few targets

- Indicators would be based on best available evidence and the involvement of
clinicians

- Feedback from patients would be a key indicator of quality

- Each Trust would provide information, comparative data for other ambulance
trusts and explanatory narrative — so that the public could judge for
themselves.

¢ National Indicators included: Access, Response times, Treatment, Disposition
and Outcomes. The ‘time to treatment’ target was a particular challenge in
remote areas.

e Areas for improvement included, some aspects of access and response
times. Only some 60% of patients needed to be taken to hospital.

e Areas in which the Service was performing very well included:

- ACCESS: Emergency response on scene within 8 minutes of call being
received for patients with life or limb threatening conditions.

- STROKE CARE BUNDLE: Proportion of stroke patients who received all
elements of the optimal care package.

-  FREQUENT CALLERS: Proportion of callers for whom there was a locally
agreed care plan in place (particularly relevant for frequent callers).

In response to queries from Panel Members’, Mr Hancock made the following points:

- The new 111 Urgent Care number would become active in April 2013 and it
was hoped that it would take some pressure away from the 999 number.

- More recently the Ambulance Service had been reliant on private providers,
as over 300 staff needed to be recruited in a short time span to improve
response times, this couldn’t have been achieved without drawing from the
private sector. Over the next two years NHS staff would increasingly replace



15.

private providers. He advised that private providers were subject to the same
stringent standards as NHS staff.

It was reported that staff on board a particular ambulance would decide
where the patient would go, however a patient’s views would also be taken
into account.

It was reported that the Patient Transport Service had in some cases left
patients waiting for transport for up to 4-5 hours. Mr Hancock stated that this
service was not a bespoke service and was commercially competitive, he
was happy to look into any cases highlighted. A survey of patients would be
taking place soon and he was happy to share the results of this survey with
members. The Panel suggested the Trust adopt a maximum waiting time
target.

It was reported that ICE buses were being used to deal with drunk and
disorderly individuals on Friday and Saturday evenings. This kept these
people away from A&E and the buses were run by Police and wardens and
allowed people to cool off and recover from the effects of alcohol, without
disrupting hospital patients and services.

It was reported that the CQC Inspection which had highlighted that the
transfer of data for Safeguarding Adults had been untimely, had now been
rectified.

It was reported that SCAS was in the process of applying for Foundation
Trust status, this would give them more local accountability.

Progress on Establishing the Clinical Commissioning Group

The Chairman welcomed Dr Kittel to the meeting and invited him to address the
Panel, Dr Kittel made the following points:

Progress so far:

The Group had been on a steep learning curve and had made solid progress.
Their self-assessment was ‘green’, indicating that the group was on target
with its development.

Clinical Commissioning Group (CCG) had a very strong governance structure:
Terms of Reference for the Board, GP council and practices had been
established. There was an excellent and experienced senior management
team supporting directors.

Achievement of QIPP for this year:

Forecasted savings were currently £325,000 and continued to rise

Progress was being made to reduce variation in referrals between practices
Very strong Patient Participation Groups (PPGs) were actively involved.

All practices now had a PPG and a PPG lead sat on the GP Council and had
excellent contacts and knowledge of the local community. PPGs were
intricately involved in a wide variety of areas and ways.

National Pioneering in Several Areas:

Primary Care Led Urgent Care
Self Care

GP Education

Liaison with Local Hospitals
Outcome Focus

Arising from members’ questions, Dr Kittel stated that;

The CCG’s Directors were elected for a three year term.
There is a forecast significant increase in older people in Bracknell Forest to
2025, requiring more treatment of long-term conditions.

3



16.

- The Healthspace would be unique and likely to attract national interest, any
urgent care given at the Healthspace would be primary care-led, and
immediately communicated to the local practice ensuring joined up services.
The provision of urgent care at this facility would also take away pressure
from local hospitals and lead to huge savings which could be ploughed back
into services.

- The CCG had decided to work with Ascot and this had been very successful,
the cohesiveness locally had created many opportunities.

- It was accepted that there was a conflict of interest for GPs as providers and
commissioners, and this needed to be carefully managed.

- Dr Kittel confirmed that he and his colleagues were still making referrals to
Heatherwood Hospital. Bracknell GP’s are supportive of Heatherwood
hospital, despite the cessation of acute medicine there.

- Self-care is very important, and many people attending A&E do not need to
be there.

- It was reported that the CCG would be publicly accountable through Board
meeting minutes, that would be available to the public. In addition, PPG
representatives were already a part of the process and the Board were keen
to ensure transparency.

It was reported that the CCG would choose for itself where to access commissioning
support

The Director of Adult Social Care stated that the Council was closely involved with
the CCG and the Health & Commissioning Strategy would need to be submitted to
the newly established Health & Wellbeing Board.

Heatherwood & Wexham Park Hospitals Foundation Trust

The Chairman welcomed Philippa Slinger, Acting Chief Executive at Heatherwood &
Wexham Park Hospitals NHS Foundation Trust and invited her to address the Panel.

Mrs Slinger made the following points:

Julie Burgess the former CEO, had recently resigned on ill health grounds.

e Mrs Slinger was keen to rid the organisation of its insular relationship with
stakeholders and to make the organisation as transparent as possible.

e Mrs Slinger stated that the Birthing Centre at Heatherwood Hospital had been
closed a few weeks ago due to long term staff sickness. Heatherwood
delivered around 30-35 babies a month, this low number of births at the
hospital meant that there wasn’t a bank of staff to draw upon. At present the
plan was to reopen the birthing unit at Heatherwood at the end of January
2012, however the clinical safety and efficiency of the unit needed to be
considered when only 30-35 births were taking place each month. A decision
would need to be made on the future of the birthing unit.

e Mrs Slinger could not guarantee that the birthing unit would reopen at the end
of January 2012, further discussions with GPs and the PCT were still
necessary.

e Mrs Slinger said that her top four priorities were: celebrating the high level of
health services being delivered; improving the morale of staff, who are
committed and dedicated; stabilising the Trust’s finances, which is
challenging; and constructing the vision for the future.

¢ Inresponse to members’ queries, Mrs Slinger stated that she was not able to
issue a public statement to say that the future of Heatherwood Hospital was
safe. She stated that Heatherwood Hospital currently carried out a

4



17.

18.

considerable amount of outpatient work, urgent care and diagnostic work as
well as elective surgery on hips and knees. A decision needed to be made as
to whether this could continue with financial viability. It was likely that there
would be some estate rationalisation and continue to be a health facility of
some form at Heatherwood Hospital and that in any event, all these services
would remain locally available.

e Mrs Slinger stated that the ultimate decision as to the future of Heatherwood
Hospital would rest with GP commissioners. A rough draft of a business case
would be available in mid December and there would be a consultation
exercise in early March 2012, based on ‘Shaping the Future’ — this would
consider the local health system and how to balance Heatherwood Hospital,
the Healthspace, Brants Bridge, Wexham Park Hospital and Frimley Park
Hospital. It was hoped that consultants from the Foundation Trust would stand
alongside GP commissioners and work in collaboration. Formal consultation
on proposals was likely to be held in March 2012.

e Mrs Slinger stated that she felt confident that finances could be stabilised this
year, further discussions were necessary with the PCT on this. Currently the
Trust was experiencing more work than it was contracted to provide, leading
to funding issues. The estate also needed significant investment, as well as
investment being needed in IT systems.

The Chairman thanked Mrs Slinger for her openness and input, the Panel valued her
transparent approach.

Progress Update - Transfer of Public Health Functions

The Director of Adult Social Care & Health gave a progress update on the transfer of
public health functions from the PCT to the Local Authority, he made the following
points:

e As part of the Health & Social Care Bill, public health functions would become
the responsibility of local authorities. The finance attached to this work had
not yet been disclosed, but was expected to be published by the Government
before Christmas. Some £20 million was currently spent on public health
annually in Berkshire.

e The Berkshire Chief Executive’s Group had commissioned some work to look
at the future arrangements for the Director of Public Health, Bracknell Forest
did not currently have a Director of Public Health as a result of the PCT not
being co-terminus, this was a concern. The Health & Social Care Bill
permitted that a Director of Public Health could be shared between local
authorities, more detail on this could be provided at the next meeting of the
Panel.

e Five papers were expected to be published by the Department of Health in
the autumn, the Panel would be kept informed of transition arrangements.

Report of the Review of the Bracknell Healthspace

The Panel considered the responses by the Executive and NHS Berkshire to the
addendum to the Overview and Scrutiny report resulting from the Overview and
Scrutiny review of the Bracknell Healthspace project.

The Head of Overview & Scrutiny reported that the Panel had set up a working group
on the healthspace, which had produced a report. The publishing of this report was
delayed as there were concerns that the report may compromise the delivery of the
healthspace at that time. He also stated that the responses attached to the agenda



19.

20.

papers from the Executive Member and Charles Waddicor had also been submitted
to the O&S Commission.

Members expressed frustration around the continued delay in the agreement of the
Section 106 and 268 agreements. Mary Purnell accepted that this was an area of
frustration, the Strategic Health Authority was currently in transition and as they had a
role to play in the disposal of land this was creating delays.

It was noted that the Council’s planning department had worked hard to ensure that
their role in the S106 agreements did not delay the process, the delays had been
created elsewhere.

Mary Purnell stated that she was confident that the issues between Ashley House
and the Council had now been resolved on both the Section 106 and S268. She
agreed to report back to members on this.

The Chairman asked that an update on progress be provided at the next meeting of
the Panel.

Overview and Scrutiny Bi-Annual Progress Report
The Panel noted the Bi-annual Progress Report of the Assistant Chief Executive.

The Head of Overview & Scrutiny reported that the report summarised overview and
scrutiny activity during the period March to August 2011 and detailed significant
national and local developments in overview and scrutiny.

The Chairman advised that as a result of the upcoming Berkshire wide consultation in
March and other emerging issues, the chairmen of the Joint East Berkshire Health
0&S Committee would be meeting to discuss issues and whether it was necessary to
convene a meeting of the Joint Committee.

Date of Next Meeting
2 February 2012
The Chairman asked members to contact him if they had any thoughts on key people

that should be invited to the next meeting. He suggested the Chief Executive of
Frimley Park Hospital and a representative from the PCT be invited.

CHAIRMAN



Agenda Item 8

Frimley Park Hospital NHS

MHS Foundation Trust

PERFORMANCE REPORT

December 2011




This page is intentionally left blank



Frimley Park Hospital NHS Foundation Trust
Performance Report
Table of Contents

SUMMARY

Organisational Health Summary

REFERRALS, ACTIVITY & WAITING LIST

Referrals, Activity & Waiting List Summary ... e

PERFORMANCE

National Targets - MONItOr e

Corporate Tarets e

Specialty Map

Better Care Better Values



This page is intentionally left blank

10



| abed

SADDLID U] Yjuout | pajioday
sypuows g [ Suijjo. v sp pajiodad (1K
1$2JON

1A Ad1d woxy d3ueyd 9

o4l IoquinN S2INPA00IJ POPN[OXF 29 PAOLISY
%ST- %L'6 | %00l | %C6 | %I0l | %t0l KouaBrauwi 11e Jo %
%9 £VLT 01¢ 06T [433 86C 81¢ 66T [453 0¢€ 8¢ YLYE 90€ £€9¢ 153 STe JoquinN KouaGIoury - SUOISSIPERY
uonanpay | %7'T %C'T %C'T %6'1 %¢'T QAN [[E JO %
%b1 8L8 611 LOT €01 48! €01 96 LL L 06 ¥101 L6 18 69 9L JoquinN QAIIJ[H - SUOISSTWPLRY]
%658 %658 UOTBSI[IIN UOISSIS-BIIUL d11BIY |,
%56 %06 UOTIBSI{IIN UOISSAS 9118,
%08 %08 saseoAe( %
144 S8y SOT AouaSiowg
LT € SOT2A19[g
00T 00¥C sjuaned [BI0, SYMQ > PI[[aoue) JO
%08 %08 (Juonesinn weynsuo) JOo
%001 %001 Kouaroryy Suryoog JO
v9'1 ¥9'1 soney dn/d dO
%9 %9L°9 Saey VNA
AQl [GRWN RElel AON RO RS ny mr unf BN 11-dv [ Ti/In [GRWN T1-TeN 94 uef 01-%%a | T1/01 Luanuyyg
SBueyod o4 JERAA 131e],
[ %06 | SJuaIEJ SUIUAAIOG
| %S | JUSWEAIL IS] £ed 79
| %P6 | £1981ng - 1S
[ %86 sinid - 1S
| %96 | JuowILaI] 15| feq 1€
| %6 | onewoydwAg Isearg
| %c6 | AML AML
AoouE)

PORIWPY UON - 3[HU20I2] UIS6

PIIWIPY - 3[3U2033d UiS6

sow], unem LLY
SINOY { UIPIA U3S %
9[NUAdIdd YIS
a®v
dLA %d AON 00 dog sny’ me ung AN 11-dy [498! dLA T1-Te]N 94 uef 01-9ed 11/01 dueWI0LIdG
1o81e], JESA A
%L'€ %9y |Aouagy Jo 150D
%S %L'S (SOIOUBOEA
%Cl %1 Jesoumny,
%6'C %€ SSouUYIg
dLA %d AON 00 dS ny me ung BN 11-1dy [498! dLA T1-Te]N 94 uef 01-9ed 11/01 dH
JERAA JESA A
1102 12quiadsqg

frewwng yjjeay jeuonesiuebiQg

uoday 9ouewiopad

isniL uonepunod SHN [eNdsoH xled Asjuini4

11



Z abed

1102 12quiadsqg
Aewwng yjjeaH jeuonesiuebio
uoday 9ouewiopad
jsna] uonepunod SHN |e}NdsoH jied Asjwiig

Aa1.4000) parioday] .

12



REFERRALS, ACTIVITY & WAITING LISTS

13



This page is intentionally left blank

14



Frimley Park NHS Foundation Trust
Performance Report

REFERRALS, ACTIVITY and WAITING LISTS

December 2011

Referrals

YTD
Total Referrals Dec-10 Jan Feb | Mar-11 Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov_ | Dec-11 [ Total |% Change
GP 4357 5172 5685 6289 4979 5698 5878 | 5503 | 5298 | 5706 | 5692 | 5729 4215 48698 -3%
Consultant to Consultant 1219 1066 932 1110 863 970 1002 808 788 806 773 889 672 7571 -38%
Consultant to Other 1215 1327 1171 1189 1039 1176 1075 983 976 1012 984 877 438 8560 -33%
A&E 585 609 543 660 669 688 630 654 659 674 745 592 536 5847 -2%
Others 1861 2112 218 2429 1862 2408 2314 | 2169 | 2378 | 2276 | 2240 | 2330 1931 19908 12%
Total* 9237 10286 | 8549 11677 9412 10940 | 10899 [ 10117 [ 10099 [ 10474 | 10434 | 10417 | 7792 90584 -8%
% change on previous year -3% 16% -18% -4% -13% 3% 7% | -14% | -5% | -10% | -6% -9% -16%
* Excludes PPS

YTD
GP Referrals Dec-10 Jan Feb | Mar-11 Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov [ Dec-11 [ Total |% Change
Hampshire PCT 1844 2057 | 2284 2576 2124 2399 2419 | 2153 | 2150 | 2186 | 2272 | 2170 1749 19622 -1%
Surrey PCT 1725 2112 | 2401 2533 1943 2250 2342 | 2290 | 2179 | 2371 | 2262 | 2277 1682 19596 -6%
Berkshire PCTs 484 573 601 682 603 649 679 606 609 636 675 729 460 5646 -2%
Military 280 399 381 466 280 366 405 416 333 472 453 524 303 3552 -1%
Other 24 31 18 32 29 34 33 38 27 41 30 29 21 282 21%
Total* 4357 5172 5685 6289 4979 5698 5878 | 5503 | 5298 | 5706 | 5692 | 5729 4215 48698 -3%
% change on previous year -9% 13% 4% 1% -11% 5% -1% -10% -2% -3% 0% -3% -3%
* fxcludes PPS
Activity

YTD
Outpatient New Dec-10 Jan Feb | Mar-11 Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov | Dec-11 [ Total |% Change
Total 7265 7658 | 7405 8993 6838 8545 8699 | 8489 | 9177 | 8956 | 8738 | 9373 7821 76636 0%
% change on previous year -9% 12% -11% -3% -14% 2% -13% | -4% 12% 2% 10% 1% 8%

YTD
Outpatient Follow Up Dec-10 Jan Feb | Mar-11 Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov [ Dec-11 [ Total | % Change
Total 17342 | 20134 | 18928 | 22834 17540 | 20763 | 20947 | 19573 | 20841 | 21053 | 20568 | 22351 | 18645 [ 182281 7%
% change on previous year 4% 37% 4% 13% -3% 17% 6% 1% 16% 2% 9% 5% 8%

YTD
Daycase Spells Dec-10 Jan Feb | Mar-11 Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov_ | Dec-11 [ Total |% Change
Total 2980 3279 | 3214 4020 2874 3367 3436 | 3732 | 3603 | 3853 | 3817 | 3928 3434 32044 7%
% change on previous year 7% 19% -5% 4% -5% 3% -7% 7% 20% 11% 17% 7% 15%

YTD
Elective Spells Dec-10 Jan Feb | Mar-11 Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov | Dec-11 [ Total |% Change
Total 1052 1026 1060 1136 974 1022 1047 | 1150 | 1039 | 1059 | 1168 | 1168 1136 9763 -3%
% change on previous year 3% 5% 1% -4% 2% -4% -14% | -8% -1% | -10% 2% 2% 8%

YTD
A&E Attendances Dec-10 Jan Feb | Mar-11 Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov | Dec-11 [ Total |% Change
Major 3622 3561 3137 3320 3237 3459 3300 | 3469 | 3420 | 3362 | 3505 | 3445 3631 30828 -2%
Minor 2371 2422 | 2347 2323 2382 2836 2629 | 2898 | 2772 | 2897 | 3012 | 2519 2503 24448 -1%
Paediatric 1989 1770 1893 2422 2171 2216 1973 | 2110 | 1472 | 1959 | 2181 | 2161 1766 18009 1%
Unclassified 32 25 24 304 494 256 193 103 36 44 74 61 48 1309 472%
Total 8014 7778 | 7401 8369 8284 8767 8095 | 8580 | 7700 | 8262 | 8772 | 8186 7948 74594 1%
% change on previous year 5% 12% 8% 0% 0% 1% -4% -2% -2% 1% 8% 4% -1%

YTD
Emergency Spells Dec-10 Jan Feb | Mar-11 Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov [ Dec-11 [ Total | % Change
Medical (Exc A&E) 1109 1035 965 1073 1037 1067 987 1021 1056 | 1037 | 1029 1026 1158 9418 4%
A&E 533 565 469 523 554 622 559 534 458 498 509 440 453 4627 9%
Surgical 597 615 589 656 675 658 654 720 713 740 751 741 695 6347 19%
W&C (Exc Paediatrics) 206 201 206 237 236 252 231 219 210 245 218 242 215 2068 -1%
Paediatrics 244 223 229 236 188 215 222 189 147 199 234 257 249 1900 -3%
Total 2689 2639 | 2458 2725 2690 2814 2653 | 2683 | 2584 | 2719 | 2741 | 2706 2770 24360 7%
% change on previous year 6% 12% 7% 2% 6% 11% 7% 7% 5% 7% 9% 8% 3%

Activity section Includes Military and PPs

15

Page 1




Frimley Park NHS Foundation Trust
Performance Report
REFERRALS, ACTIVITY and WAITING LISTS

December 2011
Waiting Times
A&E Dec-10 Jan Feb | Mar-11 Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov [ Dec-11 | Target
Number of 4hr Breaches 375 379 271 350 382 187 148 287 186 175 288 167 287
Number of attendances 8164 7997 | 7401 8369 8283 8767 8095 | 8580 | 7700 | 8262 | 8772 | 8185 7945
A&E <4 hrs % 95.41% [95.26%] 96.34% | 95.82% | 95.39% | 97.87% | 98.17% 96.66% | 97.58% 97.88% 96.72% 97.96% | 96.39% | 95%
Outpatients Dec-10 | Jan Feb | Mar-11 Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov_ | Dec-11
Total Waiting List 6529 6027 | 6438 6606 7657 7730 7848 | 7563 | 6361 | 5950 | 6025 | 5608 5216
Total Long Waiters 6wks & over” 2039 1928 1597 1852 2662 3011 2596 | 2507 | 2106 1847 | 1443 1253 1452
13wk Waiters (QM08)* 153 164 207 122 177 317 374 309 202 115 100 111 151
~ Cardiology waits 4wks & over
*Excludes Private, Obstetric and referrals to nurses and other non-consultants
Elective Dec-10 | Jan Feb | Mar-11 Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov | Dec-11
Total Waiting List 4327 4447 | 4208 3972 3992 4121 4116 | 3834 [ 3909 [ 4062 [ 4069 | 3972 4017
Waiting 10wks and over 922 1216 1133 791 916 1052 1013 800 755 647 594 607 680
26wk Waiters 10 14 19 15 25 21 24 31 39 29 13 12 12

Excludes Private, Planned & Obste

tric Patients

RTT Admitted

95th Percentile*

23wk Backlog

% Within 18 weeks+

18wk Backlog

Median Waits+

*Monitor Target
+Contract Target

RTT Non Admitted Dec-10 Jan Feb | Mar-11 Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov [ Dec-11 | Target
95th Percentile* 16.3 16.0 14.8 14.9 15.6 16.05 17.07 | 17.71 17.4 17.5 16.6 17.1 16.2 18.3
18wk Performance (Exc Audio) 97% 97% 96% 96% 96% 96% 96% 95% 95% 95% 96% 96% 96% 95%
Median+ 49 63 | 48 49 49 576 | 66 | 64 |G 64 | 56 | 5.1 5.0 6.6
*Monitor Target

+Contract Target

RTT Incomplete Pathways Dec-10 | Jan Feb | Mar-11 | Apr May Jun Jul Aug | Sep Oct Nov | Dec-11 | Target
95th Percentile - Total+ 23.0 23.7 23.1 23.4 242 2537 | 22.83 | 23.72 | 2421 | 22.59 | 233 24.0 20.1 28
Median+ 7.1 7.2
% Within 18wks 92%
Numbers Waiting 10430 | TBC
Waiting 52 wks or more 1 0
+Contract Target

Military Dec-10 | Jan Feb | Mar-11 | Apr May Jun Jul Aug | Sep Oct Nov | Dec-11 | Target
10wk Backlog 256 214 196 141 94 47 49 53 52 43 43 43

10wk Admitted Performance 53% 50% 37% 49% 90% 90% 90% 90% 90% 90% 90%
10wk Non Admitted Performance 68% 58% 58% 67% 81% 85% 94% 88% 93% 93% 95% 90%
Beds

Bed Compli t Dec-10 Jan Feb Mar-11 Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov [ Dec-11

Total G & A Beds (over night) 593 573 567 559 553 553 553 553 541

Total G & A Beds (day only) 70 70 70 70 70 70 70 70 70

Total Other Beds* (over night) 68 68 68 68 68 68 68 68 68

Total Private Beds 39 39 39 39 39 39 39 39 39

Total Beds 770 750 744 736 730 730 730 730 718

*Maternity

16

Page 2



PERFORMANCE

17



This page is intentionally left blank

18



Frimley Park Hospital NHS Foundation Trust
NATIONAL TARGETS MONITOR

December 2011
Monitor Compliance Framework 2011/12
Indicator Measure Target | Weighting
Clostridium Difficile -
Hospital
Clostridium Difficile Objective 28 1.0
MRSA Objective1 Number of Infections 2 1.0
31 Day Wait for 2nd or Subsequent Treatment
Anti-Cancer Drugs| 98% 1.0
Surgery] 94% 1.0
Radiotherapy| 94% 1.0
Cancer* 62 Day Wait for 1st Treatment 85% 1.0
62 Day Wait for Screening Patients 90% 1.0
31 Day Wait for 1st Treatment 96% 0.5
2 Week Wait - All 93% 0.5
2 Week Wait Breast Symptomatic 93% 0.5
95th P il iting Ti - Admi 23 wk 1.0
RTT Waiting Times® i ercent% e Wa%t%ng ?mes dmitted A wks
95th Percentile Waiting Times - Non Admitted [18.3 wks 1.0
% Seen Within 4 hours 95% 1.0
95th Percentile overall time in A&E <=4hrs
95th Percentile time to initial assessment for >15mins - 0.33 0.14 0.14
N patients arriving by Ambulance 1.0 (failing
A&E’ A ) N |3 or more)
Time for Arrival to Treatment - Median Waiting | >60mins | 5 (failing 1.15 0.50 0.54
Time 2 or less)
Unplanned Reattendance within 7 Days >5% 5.9% 6.1% 6.2%
Left Without Being Seen >5% 1.9% 1.3% 1.5%
Stroke TBC TBC 0.5
Self-certification against compliance regarding
Learning Disabilities  |access to healthcare for people with learning
disabilities (annual) N/A 0.5
Service Performance Score

* Reported one month in arrears

Notes:

! Where an NHS FT has an annual objective of 6 cases or less (the de minimis
limit), the MRSA objective will not apply provided the Trust does not exceed the de
minimis limit.

2 NHS foundation trusts are required to meet the threshold on a monthly basis -
consequently failure in any month represents failure for the quarter.

3 In Q1, 95th percentile waits of 4 hours or less, from Q2 % seen within 4 hours.

Governance Risk

_ Service performance score less than 1.0

Amber - Green Service performance score between 1.0 to 1.9
Amber - Red Service performance score between 2.0 to 3.9

_ Service performance score more than 4.0

1900




This page is intentionally left blank

20



Frimley Park Hospital NHS Foundation Trust
Performance Report

CORPORATE TARGETS
December 2011
Finance
Year End YTD Month - Dec 11
Measure Target Threshold Trust Actual Actual
£m £m £m £m
Income 251.8 226.6 192.5 21.4
Expenditure 248.6 273.5 184.9 21.1
Surplus 3.2 2.9 7.6 0.3
Cost Improvement Programme 9.6 8.6 7.5 0.8
Workforce
Year End YTD Month - Dec 11
Measure Target Threshold Trust Actual Actual
Gross Salary Bill £143.8m £144.99m £106.7m £12.13m
Use of Agency - Agency Doctors £3.30m £3.63m £2.46m £0.16m
Use of Agency - Agency Other £0.60m £0.66mﬂ
Use of Agency - Agency Nurses £0.40m £0.44m £0.131m £0.00m
Total % (Cost of agency as % of Salary Bill) 3.7% 4.1% 3.0% 1.7%
Labour Turnover * 12.0% 13.2% 10.5% 11.5%
Sickness* 2.9% 3.1% 2.7% 2.8%
Vacancies* 5.0% 5.5% 4.2% 3.8%
* YTD reported as a rolling 12 months
Corporate Objectives
Year End YTD Month - Dec 11
Measure Target Threshold Trust Actual Actual
DNA Rates 6.2%) 6.6%) 6.2%) 6.1%)
Outpatient Booking Efficiency 100% 98% 98%
Outpatients - Consultant Utilisation * 80% 75% 85% 87%
Outpatient Cancelled < 6 weeks Total Patients 1500 2250 1455 131
Consultant to Consultant Referrals 13815 TBC 7571 672
Elective Length of Stay - Untrimmed 2.70 2.97 2.80 2.79
Emergency Length of Stay - Untrimmed 4.54 4.99 4.44 4.42
Percentage of Day cases - Total Trust 80% 75% 82% 81%
ENT 65%
Ophthalmology 97%
General Surgery 80%
Urology 85% 80% 85% 85%
Orthopaedics 65% 60% 63% 63%
Elective Facet Joints 20% Reduction -27% -24%
Theatres - Session Utilisation 95% 90% 96% 99%
Theatres - Intra Session Utilisation 85% 70% 80% 78%
*Reported Quarterly
“From CHKS Signpost 1 month in arrears
Contract Targets
Year End Month - Dec 11
Measure Target Threshold YTD Actual
Follow-Up Ratios 1.64 1.70 1.64
Restricted & Excluded Procedures 3711
% Change from Prev YT TBC -10%
C-Section Rates 22%)| 22.8% 22.0%
Readmissions - Elective Number 878 119
% of all Elective Reduction| _
Readmissions - Emergency Number 2743 310
% of all Emergency -25% 9.7% 9.6%
Market Share
Year End PrevYr Apr-Sepl0 [ YTD Apr-Sepll
Measure Target Threshold Trust Actual Trust Actual
Market Share - Outpatients *
Surrey Heath| maintain 90.3%) 92.0%)
Farnham| maintain 77.4% 81.6%
North East Hampshire| maintain 91.2%) 92.1%)
Sandhurst & Crowthorne| maintain 84.5%) 86.9%
Bracknell & Ascot] Increase 20.5%) 20.6%
* Reported 3 months in arrears
RAG
Achieving Target
Between Target and Threshold
Worse than Threshold _

21

Page 1



This page is intentionally left blank

22



| abed

PIOYSAIY ], UBY} SIOM
PIOYSaIy ], pue JoTIe ], usemloqg
19318 ], SUIAJIYOY

DVY

P2ID21pul SSAUN (LA 240 S24n31f J1y
123.40] [PRPIAIPUL UD SDY A]D122dS YODI] 4

ase)) Ae(J 23e1U00I9J

23

vSh Ae)s Jo yISua Aouadrowyg
LT Ke1S JO [IBUa T 9ANDDT m
0051 syuaned m
[10 SYP9M 9 > pafPouR)) judneding| &
E %08 uonesI[i Jueynsuo)) jusaneding M
(]
%66 %66 %86 %001 Koustolyyq subjoog Jeneding| =
E L0'C E * sajey dn-mofjo, Jusaneding
E %C9 a1y VN
€81 PIRIWPY UON - 91U YS6 LLY mlw_ W
0°€T PIRIWPY - 3[NUDI] S6 LLY a% m
QAOQE PUB ()] JBd A Adld Uo dFuey)) 9 66 - PUB [- U9aM1dq JBd & Ad1d UO A3uey)) 9,
666 PUB G U2aM12q JBd A Adld U0 dFuRY)) 9 66°6- PUB G- U2aM13q JBI & Ad1d UO A3uey)) 9,
66 PUB () U2aM19q JBd A Adld U0 dFueYyD) 9, MO[2q PUB ()]- JBd & A1 U0 A3uey)) 9,
L&
0061 1€1 spjeds Aouagiowyg -
[}
ceee 6€1 €Cel L8 sids aanoorg|
[F] [ ] :
999¢ E ovzy | 6911 sipds oseakeq| 5
ISLYT | 0TIS (4375 0€S0T (X944 6L1¢ ELTY 818CI dn-morjo,f Jusneding m.
099S | L¥PIT | ObPE | OLSTI | +8EL 1001 LY9¥% S0LT 9€99L AN JuRneding m,”
€20C 86987 spIRjay do| <
spaed sq0 | eeukn wnayy | weey opie) | ) [pINUD| gV | emoy | 1081e], 10)ed1pU] | BAIY
[e19U9D) | OtoBIOY L Apopig v dLA

1102 1aquiadaq 0} [udy
depy fyjeroadg
Hoday asuewaopdd
jsna] uoijepunod [eydsoH yied Aajwii4



This page is intentionally left blank

24



Frimley Park Hospital NHS Foundation Trust

Performance Report

NHS Better Care, Better Value Indicators

Up To Quarter 1 2011-12

Reducing Length of Stay
Acute Trust National Ranking
Q1 Q1
08/09 Q2 Q3 Q4 09/10 Q2
Ashford & St Peter's 41 49 43 56 61 23
Frimley Park 91 86
Royal Surrey 37 80 96 95 87
Surrey & Sussex 28 78 51 55 46 26
Increasing Day Case Surgery Rates
Acute Trust National Ranking
Ql Ql Ql Ql
08/09 Q2 Q3 Q4 09/10 Q2 Q3 Q4 10/11 Q2 Q3 Q4 11/12
Ashford & St Peter's 8 14 13 24 11 15 13 7 N/A N/A N/A 8 6
Frimley Park 60 68 82 66 81 73 67 66 N/A N/A N/A 59 63
Royal Surrey 83 66 77 53 73 46 55 43 N/A N/A N/A 45 31
Surrey & Sussex BN 5 [ 7 [ = SN -~ [ A | va (O
Reducing Pre-Operative Bed Days (Non-Elective)
Acute Trust National Ranking
Q1 Ql Ql
09/10 Q2 Q3 Q4 10/11 Q2 Q3 Q4 11/12
Ashford & St Peter's 49 48 48 60 N/A N/A 23 36 91
Frimley Park 43 80 61 49 N/A N/A 46 39 39
Royal Surrey 18 21 11 5 N/A N/A 5 7 5
Surrey & Sussex 17 23 21 19 N/A N/A 32 48 26
Reducing Pre-Operative Bed Days (Elective)
Acute Trust National Ranking
Q1 Ql Ql
09/10 Q2 Q3 Q4 10/11 Q2 Q3 Q4 11/12
Ashford & St Peter's 22 11 19 61 28 17 21 25 27
Frimley Park 24 17 35 46 52 35 19 30 9
Royal Surrey 57 65 53 75 H 42 37 15 24
Surrey & Sussex 21 27 15 16 5 22 22 12 4
Reducing DNA Rate
Acute Trust National Ranking
Q1 Q1 Ql Ql
08/09 Q2 Q3 Q4 09/10 Q2 Q3 Q4 10/11 Q2 Q3 Q4 11/12
Ashford & St Peter's
Frimley Park
Royal Surrey
Surrey & Sussex
Reducing Follow Up Appointments
Acute Trust National Ranking
Q1 Q1 Ql Ql
08/09 Q2 Q3 Q4 09/10 Q2 Q3 Q4 10/11 Q2 Q3 Q4 11/12
Ashford & St Peter's 35 31 34 37 76 59 80 79 63 70 59 56 54
Frimley Park 49 46 51 56 78 87 64 53 54 66 74 92 62
Royal Surrey 59 49 23 46 68 62 97 72 71 66 62 57
Surrey & Sussex 14 37 52 44 65 37 27 24 25 25 26 21 14
Managing 14 Day Re-Admission Rates
Acute Trust National Ranking
Q1 Q1 Ql Ql
08/09 Q2 Q3 Q4 09/10 Q2 Q3 Q4 10/11 Q2 Q3 Q4 11/12
Ashford & St Peter's 89 N/A N/A N/A 55 85 38
Frimley Park 46 16 57 59 33 26 81 N/A N/A N/A 43 81
Royal Surrey 64 71 31 64 29 18 20 NA | NA | NA 20 31
Surrey & Sussex N/A N/A N/A
Note: Ranking is out of 167 Acute Trusts.
RAG
<50
Between 50 and 100
I - 100

25

Page 1



This page is intentionally left blank

26



Frimley Park Hospital INHS|
b S Far

wrdintion Trol

Monthly

Quality Performance Indicators
&
Quality Metrics Report

December 2011

27



Frimley Park Hospital INHS |

WS Faordintion Trt

Introduction

The monthly quality performance indicators & quality metrics report provides an update on the
progress made towards meeting the trust quality priorities. The indicators presented in the report
link to national targets, regulatory requirements, local targets and the 2010/11 FPFT quality
account.

The quality performance is set out in a trust wide heat map (page 4) followed by the December
local feedback dashboard on page 7. The outcome of the December nursing matrix is presented
on page 8 and 9.

Quality Peagance Indicators and Quality Metrics Report | December 2011 Data | 2



¢ | ejeq 110z 1equadaq | poday soule|N AHlEND pue siojedlpu| 8duewlopad Ajlend

Ha %06
VO %00
VO 0.8
Ha 0
VO 0
VO %56
VO %56
WHS %CT
VO %58
YO %06
VO %06
VO %05
VO %59
VO %06
WN N
YO 59
VO L
Ha %06
VO ¥l
YO 1EW>
VO 905
VO

VO 0Lo
VO Sk
VO 8l
Jojuopy 8¢
Jojuop &
MMH .wwﬁ_. «.H.ﬂ L1280 LiAON LLPO LLdss LBy

oy Buiyodal sy} oy Blep jeucisinoid (,,)
WIBISAS XNB(T BU] 0] PAISIUS/PEAIS8] 818 SULICY JUSPIoU! SB SIBaLB Ul aBueya JyBiw alopslsy] pue Bullods) Juspioul 0] payulj 811 Se 1squuinu jeuocisircid 8 1 siy) ()

(1¥3d) Wes | ooy usLuucIIAUT Jused

(Aynoe Ag) sureidwio)

(1aguinu) swrejdwon

S3UDEBI] UCBPOLLLIDIDY XBS paxiy

S$8JUSLNI00 UCIEPOLUWDIIY X35 Paxipy

B|Baxa/poob Aaa 81BD jo 818 - fABmns Jusned

Hd4 puswiwodal fjznuysp - ABans Jusned

S3]JBJ UONIES-0) Ul UCIDNpay - Mluisiep

SIUYpg Ul BJJEaY) 0] - INWSH JO %23 PaINDEI4

Aemuyied 01 82UBIBUPE - INWSH J0 %23 Painoel

Armuled 0] 82UsISYPE - 1DIBIU| [BIpIRJ0AR - ABDjOIpIED)

(3|paau 0] 100P) [BALLE 0 SBINUIW
09> sisAjoquiolyy Buiniadasl siuaned 3191613 - axonsg

ajgeadde
auap)

1UN 80115 BINJE 0} UOISSILUPE 10841(] - B¥0LS

(3DIN) Aemuled o) sousiaype - B¥0NS

(IMHS) Arepopy

(010 INvY) Alrevop

uoneBnsaay) Buuinbay suspoU| SNoLas

+x JUBLLSSBSSE Y51 LUSIOGUIBOAIOIY | SNOUSA

(uefiyaip Buiydepy) BILWERIZIDEG BUIT [BOUSD

alel (dyA) BluoWNaUd palinb2y JoJe|usp

{syreap - sajel uuey) oo 186611 |eqoln

wiey Ul Bunnsal siols Uone3Ipaly

fages juaped

(1aquunu) Ayiaoe Ag Aunful uedipubis ul Bugnsal s|e4

¥ pue ¢ apelb s1aon aunssaid painboe [eudsoy

. ¢ 8pelb s182)n ainssaid pasinboe [eldsoy

8[I21IQ WNpLISO|D

BlluzEIEEd YSHI
LHOL 04/60

LA ppunp LLAew Lpdy | pu3 | ppeew piged ppuer 0poeg | pug Joyealpul
IBBA JEBA

pleoqyseq AjijenD apIM IsniL 'L

29



¥ | eleq 110z Jeqwaede( | wodey SoUBN AlEND pue siojedlpu| souewiopad Ayeno

\ R
19818 11UN 9%0J1S 93NJE 0} UOISSIWPE 1031 - 930J1S = =
N «O\,%v & @@0@0 ov@ﬂo¢ P /«voa,% &
Q '\ N\ O % S S A
> oo LS 5 & R A A N R O
@@ OJO: O/V@ OV@O 0V@7 OJ\M OV@J. 00#/5 / :P L 1 1 1 1 1 onn . - - | O
FEE L& & &SSP 00 V\oo.foo.foo.ffl[| 0
%09 7 \ <
o o _NVK / b
%08 9/'p N
< (3 o SE'S S
° o— =5 - 2500 = om.m(\! 9
%00T L
uun (zT/1102)
9)043S 23n2e 0} pajyiwpe Aj3doa.ip syuaned jo aSejuadiad a1kl dvA

(z1/1107) JBOUN Z1/0T0C¢==== ZT/110C
N (o)
NN P R o o
I R ) S A RO PR R
K & WP G @za R 4@@ %.,0

%
O < NO

7
Lz
Q1A ZT/1T0Z Pue TT/0T0Z (a1A-T102)
p pue € apeuo s1a|n ainssald $40413 UOREJIPAN jO J9qUINN
J \\ J
} }
LI AV A MBSNI.I - 21/110Z YNSH —o
V < OOO O¢ O@
R P L F L R & O N O s
%%k S & K &SN R R S A AN e MR
 F ¥ & &FSE PSS FEFSFS T &S
e ——t—a—a_ . .|} 05
o N TS o 5S
N BN Y R — e O S D
9 | - g9
oL
(QLA Z1/11L0Z PURE L1/0L0Z)
sase) JipoH palinboy jeydsoH pajiodal jo JaquinN HINISH
. J . J

sydeug puai] pieoqyseq Ajenp apim isnij ‘qi



G | ereq |10z Jequeoa( | Hodey soula Allend pue siojesipu| eouewlopad Allend

10618

CL1L0C=m—= 11/010C ==

(aLAzT/TTOZ PUB TT/0TOT)
spualy pue Ajiwe) 01 Hd4 pusawwodal pjnon

(GRS
> & L 0 & 198.e) TT/T107 =0
NS F &P 77 L
Q Q S & O <) % S T QA
S F S S N O e / .
L 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 O
A %8 PSP N P S N R
| v - /ll nYoom *Om
o\/\o\/\ %ve \o/o\/\ololo\o/o| 80
%86 %00T
(TT02) (TT02)
9103s 1Vid pooo 1o poon Aiap ‘quaj|99x3 aJed ajes Jeyy syuaned jJo %
—
> & O & 1981e e ——
& & F LS %%A oS e L e1/1102 11/0102
NN T I S N N T AR NN o
%0081 R & &£ X0 o
O/..@@ @A/v @A//v Oxwv Oz,vv O@J, O/wv %OA/ ﬁ// /Vﬁ// @@ 0&
S S S I A A O SRS
< = %00°€C %05
~ %0L
. T———y O | e %06
%00°8¢ %011
(zT/110T) JE3Un 19848 /1107 == °
(TTOZ) @184 UOIIBS-) ) sinoy {¢ > uo pajesado sjuaiyed JON # Jo 25ejuadiad )
\ \

(An1Anoe) 1984e )

A1iAnoe Ag Sjule|dwod 2T /TTOT === sule|dwod JO Jaqwinu ZT/TTOZ e

S R
» AR §
7 & P > O QA
T TSI F TS
SN N R A R R NN AR AN

%00°0 0

2

%S00 - 0 £

oz 3

%0T°0 - &

© oc %
%ST0 o

(TT02) @3e3UB243d AjiAnOE pue Jaquinu Aq syuiejdwo)

31

panunuod sydeis pual] pieoqyseq AMjenp apim isnig “q|



2. Patient Experience Local Feedback 2011

vuew

Institute Europe

Makang patients views count

Frimley Park Hospital [[V/Fi§
picker Rk g
Frequent Feedback Inpatients Survey: Trust-Wide
December 2011 n=452

Year to
’ Bage Blze Target dats
c‘liﬂlm Description thiz Target | met this CHanpe: (&l *11-
month month last month | pee *11 | pecember
n=432 1)
Admisgiona 5 ;'.
@1 |Admitted to 3 bed on 3 ward wihin 4 hours (emergeney patients) | n=225 | 71% 70% - A% | 7w | 72%
Hio | Ward .
@2new |Had reasons for ward move explained (all who moved wards) n=201 T0% 2% 5% 63%
G Hawe not had o share a s aeping area e.g. reom or bay with patients of opposite 45 100% 2%, 5% 7%
sax [all who gave an answer) |
ad Hawe n?r had to use the same I::a'.hn:-nm-'shgwer area with patents of the opposite =430 100% 31 P 945
sy [all who used bathroom/gave an answer)
GBnaw | Always piven enough privacy when discussing condibion or freatment =450 5% (1] 1% 89%

ik ] |m desturbed by noise at night n=447 55% -3% 45% 51%

5 taft - -

Q& | Staff are glwdys guick to respond fo needs =452 [§ B0% 2% BT% B6%
Qmew |Always treated with respect and dignity n=452 | 55% 1% LIk 6%
GInew Deﬁniren'lg fcund_ Eig?cne on the hespital staff to talk to about worries or fears (a8 [ _agq 85, 3, - TE%

caflonfinvolvemant ]
@188 |Dectors have ggf spoken inappropnately in front of patents n=443 Hﬂ\ 50% -1% BE% 87%
B10b |MNurses have poz spoken mappropriately in front of patients n=448 [ Sjllﬁ 0% 1% 4% 3%

@i |Definirely mvohved 335 much as want to be in decisions about careftreatment (all =450 i T8% B% 4% 78% A%

who wanted to be mvolved)

a2 Family gomgl‘e:ef_]: had enough cpgorunity 1o talk to doctor (38 who n=330 | 73% B0% 385 73% 1%

wantedneeded o) 1
@13 Staff -:—>c|_:-la|ned complecaly what w:-yl::l b= done during operation/procedure {all =329 m 1 80w A% . 28%
who had an op & wanted an explanation) e .
G20new E;x:?crrsr-::drs:es kept patient completely nformed of progress (all who needed to n=437 [} ;ﬁiﬁ a0% 2 B1% 0%
Provizlion of Hel

@14 |Always given help to washigress (all who needea help) n=22a (B | 90% 1% BT% 87%

@16 |Always given help 1o eat/drink |2 who needed help) =110 [ B0% | 90% 14% 0% 34%

17 Always given help to move about (37 who needed help) =239 | q;!;g | 90% 5% 3% B9%

Dizcharge 5
ainew E;“:?;?::‘;sles kept patient gompletely nformed of discharge (al who nesded 1o n=47 m 9% 4% - TE%
Given idea about most mcc-y dscharge date wihin 24 hours of admission (39 it T = 2
o applied to/gave an answer) R ﬁé‘\ i 1% B s
@22 |Toks whe to contact if worried about condition following discharge (a1 it applied o) | n=287 | 94% B0% L 4% 0%
@I Gil.re_n wr'rl?en nformation a]hn::ut what you should do after leaving hospital (all & R=200 fi m A% A% BT 7%
applied to/gave an answer) e
23 Told complerely about medication side effects to waich for when home (all who =373 758 B0% 2% 75% &8%
needed follow an expianation)
Ganeral |
@23 |Owverall, rate of care as Excellent’ Very good’ Good r=445 | 38% 8% -1% 8% 9%
@25 |Would definirely’ probably recommend hospital to family and friends n=443 | 98% 85% 1% 8% 99%

*Please note that all percentages are rounded to the nearest whole percent.
** Explanation of colours: Green=target met or exceeded;
= "Not applicable' (NA) appears where no feedback was gained on a question.

Red=over 10% under target.

=+ Where percentages are ynderlined & jfalicized this indicates results are based on low base sizes (n<20). These results should be interpreted with caution.

32

Quality Performance Indicators and Quality Metrics Report | December 2011 Data | 6




/ | eleq 110z 1equasaq | poday soule|N AHlEND pue siojedlpu| souewlopad Ajlend

aoualiadxa juaned

fAubig g Koeand

aouaunuo)

|0J3u092 pue uonuaaaid ‘uoiodyu|

uonedipsiy

uonINN

Aynqelp anssiy

slied

uied

suoljeAIasqo

ALA - L10Z 14dy apim 3snil xiely Buisiny g

33



3a. Nursing Matrix Ward comparison

December 2011

MAU Lilac
ADU
G5 Scott
G2 Turner
CCuU
F15 Chaucer
F14
F9 Redwood
F10
MAU Green
Parkside
CFU
Keats
G4 Byron
F2 Lister
F9 Willow
CDU
G4 Hardy
F3
G3 Reynolds
G1
F2 Fleming
ITU
MAU Blue
F4
F8
G4 Bronte
F5
SAU
F6
F7
F11
F1
G3 Constable Closed
G2 Lowry Only 3 patients

34

Quality Performance Indicators and Quality Metrics Report | December 2011 Data | 8



mmmmmmmm

PART I

Quarterly

Quality Performance Indicators
&
Quality Metrics Report

Quarter 3
(October - December)
2011/ 2012

35



Content Page

Introduction 12
1. Patient Safety 13
2 Clinical Outcomes 14
3. Patient Experience 15
4 Pathways 16
5 Commissioning Quality and Innovation (CQUIN) 17
6 Definitions and RAG ratings 18

36

Frimley Park Hospital Foundation Trust | Quarter 3 Quality Account Update Report | January 20121 11



Introduction

In line with National guidance, the trust produced its third quality report as part of the annual report
and accounts in June 2011. The 2011 quality account compromised a quality narrative and overview
of quality initiatives undertaken in that year and set out 3 key priorities for improvement during
2011/12 in line with the trusts three year quality strategy:

o Patient Safety - reducing avoidable harm rates by 30% within 3 years

e Clinical Outcomes - reducing hospital standardised mortality rates (HSMR) to below 65 (as
measured by CHKS) over three years

e Patient Experience — over five years to be in the top 20% of trusts nationally (green rating) in
25 selected metrics of the CQC National Inpatient survey

The quality account also contained performance data for a selection of national targets, regulatory
requirements and quality metrics.

This report provides an update on the progress made in quarter three towards meeting these
priorities and includes updated performance data for the selected metrics as set out in the 2011
quality account. This update report should be read alongside the FPFT 2011 Quality Account
(http://www.frimleypark.nhs.uk/images/stories/about _us/publications/2011_Quality Account docum
ent V3edune 2011versioni.pdf).

37

Frimley Park Hospital Foundation Trust | Quarter 3 Quality Account Update Report | January 2012 | 12



€1 1210z Aenuep | poday ayepdn Junodoy Ajlenp g Jauenp | 3snJ uonepuno [eydsoH sed Asjwii4

L 6l uonebnsasu Bulinbay suspioul snoluas
L1 0Z J2quiada(] Jo} BIEp [BUDISIACID S3PN|2Ul JSguinu s14 | %06 Zl JUBLUSSSSSE Y51 WSIoguISogquuoiy] snousy,
; (ueBIdIy
siealle ul s1 elep jo Buliodal e 18quisdad SapnoXs B1Bp ¢ 1sUenn) ) 3l T T iy
slesle ul 51 elep 1o Builodsl Se 1sguwisds S8pnoxs BIEp ¢ ISUEND IE¥ i 31kl (dV/A) Bluownsud palnboy Jo1enus s
905 Gl (suresp - sajel wiey) joo] 186611 [eqo|9
slesle ul si elep o Buiyodsl Se Jsquisds(] S8pNoXa Blep ¢ IsUenn) ¥l ZC (e101) wuey ul Buynsal siols uonedIpaly
. (1sguunu)
0Lo cc Aanoe Ag Anfun wesyubis ul Bunnsal se4
£ pue g ‘| siauenb uladn cl 0z ¥ pue
ainssald ¢ apelb | pue sison ainssald ¢ apelb | | payodad 15y sy | ¢ apelf s1a2/n ainssaid palinboe [endsoy
Supapsy PR S| PIOCe P fiSHRreYy | 29l 0z Z apelb s1son ainssald painboe |eldsoy
L L0 Jaquwsoa( Jo} Blep [eucisiaoid SSpNjoul Jaquunu siy |
sinoy gy aid aue |g
sinoy gy 1sod 1. s35ED 1j003 pauodal syl o gL slii=td bk 1023
sinoy gy aid sue g
sinoy gy 1sod sIe S3SED WSS pauodsi syl o g b g B mmaan s
9¢ Ll 3|RUWIJ Wnipuiso|D
c gl ElllgRIalleg WS

Kyaseg juaned °|

38



Y1 1 210z Aenuep | poday ayepdn Junoddy Ajlenp g Jauenp | 3snJ uonepuno [eydsoH sed Asjwii4

18bB1e1 WswWaroldwi pus Jeak e s1siy] %eT Ge 58181 UONDES-2) Ul UDNaNpay - AULalep
%598 (574 SIYfZ Ul esyl 0] - INWS4 J0 YoM painioeld
%06 62 Aemyied 01 soualiaype - INWa4 10 Y8N painoelH

SIBalIe Ul 51 BlEp

10 Buiodal SB 1aqUaIa(] S3PNPYS BIBD £ JaUenD %06 62 Aemyred o1 adualaype - 101y [RIpIR0AY - ABojoIpieD)
. (|paau 0} J0OP) [BALLE JO SSINUILL
s Le 00= sisfloquoiy Buinsdsl suaned 3)qib13 - ayonsg
%59 i 1UN 330135 8INDE 0} UOISSILUPE o311 - 3yois
%06 1z (32N} Aemiped o1 ouslBUpE - BY OIS

(0102 Invd) Anrerop

LLOZ AON - 010¢ 230 40 3AlD3|=] ¥spU|

sSawiodinQ [esiul|n ‘¢

39



Gl | 210z Aenuep | poday ayepdn Junodoy Ajlenp g Jauenp | 3snJ uonepuno [eydsoH sed Asjwii4

%06
EIED L LOg =unp
pue Aej Jo SAISNDUL AjUD S1 BIEP | 13UEenD)
S3H Ag paplodal saned

1Yl BAOQR PUB IBA0 | L0 Ul AJALDE [BDILID
Ul 5B3J0Ul 3U1 S103)12 1 SBo,0(0| J3n0 ag
Aew ambBuy s1e1 uonedioued ay] S358D SLWOS U]

3|qibi= Jo %001

%06

%.L00

0L€

%56

[ lesieidde yeis
oc sainsealy aWaong pauoday Wuaned
GF (1w3d) Wea] uondy Jualiuoiiaug Jualied
L¥ (Ananoe Ag) syureldwoy
Ly (Jaquinu) sjuieidwon
oF S3U28EaIG UONBPOLILLOIDY Xas paxijy
eF S82USLNI00 UCNBPOWLLIIDY X85 paxip
62 Wwa|@axa Jo poof a1ed Jo 81kl - AaAns Usned

Spua Ly pue AllWe] 0] Hd4 pUsLUIWDal - Aanns Jusned

aouauadxg Juaned ‘¢

40



91 | 210z Aenuep | poday ayepdn Junooddy Ajlenp g Jauenp | 3snJ uonepuno [eydsoH sed Asjwii4

SIE3UR Ul S1 B1BpD O o 1Bldsoy 241 18 [BALUE O Sa1Nnuiw
Buipodal se laguiadad SapnoXa Blep £ 1auent e 58 00 UM D4 Aewiud asasal 1ey] suaned o abeuadiag -

siEalie Ul s Blep Jo |El1dsoy syl 1B |BALLE JO SSINuUiLl
Builpyodals se Jaquad3(] s2pnjoxa Blep ¢ iauent %08 5 06 UIyNM Dy Aewud salsosa 1ey] susned Jo sbeusoiag

SiE LS BIRE O 2L06 oE Aesmyred 01 sousiaypy =
Buipyodal se 18guUSIS( SSPNDXS BIEP € ISHEND

%58 B SiYZ Uiyl uo paleiado sjusned =
B2 SOy 9 UIYIM U pajeiado SISl
206 6 lusuwissasse uied J9v

Aemyled 0] sJusISUPRY =

3z sSABD $ L WILIM PaLLLIOLSd SSILLIOIDSISLBPUS PIOJED)
az sAep / uiym psuopsd Buibewr) piioies
+ Jauenb Ag =506 pue
Z 1auenb AQ e400 S1101edipul S1Y3l J0) 1=bael ay | vonejuesald wioly Y
8< yoemuaad sABp ;4 SiyfZ uiylm usss sjusned ysii ybi 4

Armyled o] eousiaypy =

it sjBOf QBYSI JO SOUSPINS USILAA
il SUYGE UIYNM PSIUSLILLIOD ULidS
Pired SUYE WIYNM JUSLUSSSSSE ISijBioads
06 Fe SUYE WIYHM PaAlsosl SISAjoquuIcity |
¥.ired Silpg UIYHm wBos [ 0
Le Hun 8)o4s B O] Aposiip papiuupy
Aemyled o] sdusISypY =

sAemyjed [e207 v



/1 1210z Aenuep | poday ayepdn Junodoy Ajjenp g Jauenp | 3snJ uonepuno [eydsoH sed Asjwii4

Zl0¢ buuds Ag ajgejieae

g 013np S gAJ PUE UDIEWLIOM] USHUM Aemuyred
pasiAal 8l "UoNBUWIoIU! USTILM Jo Uoisiaold 10 9,08 BAlE238l
31 01 anp Sl Jaquwe S| aouedwod Uoseal syl - | swusned o 906

aouRldWod 443 asuy sussaldal B1ep ¢ Jaueny

S3SED (| [BIOWSISURI |

aouedwod femyled =

s

SISED (L [elgusuel] SulissEd e 6 Buippusdo psuueid uo sospd Buiyel suoneisdo Jo tsquunpy
i sulleseg r4% £C ABlS Jo yibusT

010g 1das woy shep / Jo uononpal & sisiy]

I o m=0_u5=nE¢_ )
“do1s0d auaseg %001 %001} apel yisaxons do jsod Aep og ur vonanpay
SABP O UM WAD/NIL B palains sjuaned oN
alam Aay) se mw_um_._mﬂ.mh.,: M_mﬁwwmco:m_mao aney aulaseg %001 %16 JERCHEIaR s
= ! i . ‘0 (]

il p iEGa S ciE e St o 0] |BLIBIEI JO S¥&88M Z UIIn Uo palelado sjusned

I G Awoydaispepul pioley =
HvAT shep ¢ .
“fusbins uado siep § - £ 1D SuIssEd -59 6 Aejs jo ypbusT ueipsyy
BSBD anl08|3 | pue sased fousfiiswg g auljaseg v e Ajerow Aep pg

- Ge swisfunauy ooy =

aInbiy anualuad YIS B siuasald vleq
SIE3lIR Ul S| Blep Jo
Bupodsl se Jagquisldas sepnoxa Blep Z Jaueny

BALLIE 1O S2INUILL G | LM SoUenglle

Aousbisws Ag Bulale sjuaned (| 1o} (Sa102s Bululem Alles «
pue ured ‘AI0ISIY JBUg SBPNDUL) JUSLUSSSSSE [BIIUL (NS

sAemyjed [e207 v

42



81 | 210z Aenuer | poday ayepdn Junoddy Ajlenp g Jauenp | 1snJ uonepuno [eydsoH sed Asjwii4

payoeal ER=CIR
USaQ 10U SBY slusWalinbal B1ep Lo Juswaalby %07
payoeal ucnonpal

uUsad 10U SeY sluawalnbal BIep Uo Walaaiby %0Z

S219QEIP PUB BLUYISE ‘2unjie) Ueay ‘dd0D [suonipuos

NINDD wua) Buo Buimo)o) syl aaey ouym 4o s uaned syl o1 yoeg s
¥ LUDY) BPEW S|BLISLSI J0 %, Ul Ul 3SB3IDUI UB JIanad
S3180EBIP pUB BWYISE ‘Bun|e) uesy m sjuaned

NINDD 15qelp p s HELHESY (1400 UIMSHONES

101 Y BIA SUOISSILUPE 10 9; 841 Ul UDNaNpal B 1BAag

%8 YN Y€ %ed %l

NINDD

pauasul Ajpreudoiddeur 1agayres Aeuun Bulampul
ue aney eyl siuanedul jo abeuaiad ay) sonpay "

AUIUIOW 2,06 BASIUDE 0] 51 UBLLBIINDS 81 %06

s)nsal AsAins

wanedul | Loz DD syl Buisn suonsanb g sroge 0289
31 01 payul] 2102s susodwod B SB palenaen
ElEp SUIIBsE] | L/0L0Z ¥ Jauenb
wiol) paAsiyoe 8q o] JuslsADIdW| Yoeqpas) —
(]

B20] Wad Buisn synsal ¢ 1auenb o] 81035
a)50dWod B SB pa1enafed s11ab618] pus IBaj

3NIHOS TYO0T1 NINDD

NINDD

JUBLWISSSSSE YSU pajuswniop
yum suaned jo sberusdiad - UBLWISSSSSE YSU J A ~

NINDD

Aamnng usnedul DO [BUCHEN =

NINDD

JUSLLIBa] 10 UDIIPUDD
Jiay) Buissnasip uaym Aoeaud aney siuaned sinsug "

afieyosip JaYe uoIpUCD
.
113Y1 INDGE P30 JI ]DEIU0D 0} OUM MOUY SIUBNEd

affieyosip
310J8q paule|dxa 3Je SD8YS SpIS UoNEDIPaW ansug

D3 LLOM USUM 01 YB] 0] SUOSLUOS aARY SlU2ned 2INSUg =

aled 118yl noge Bupjew uoisnap ul sjuaned Bulaoad] =

JWIHDS TYNOLLYN NINDD

awayads NINDO 'S

43



6. Definitions and RAG rating

Patient Safety

Measure Definition Frequency Bale ‘ Target ‘ Green ‘ Amber -
Source
Patient Safety
Tatal number of patients who have tested positive for ifeckion
. MRSA bacteraemia, where blood cultures were taken 48 2 or less by
MRSA Bacteraemia Monthly Prevention 0 1to2 3 or more
hours or more after admission. Indicator RAG is aligned end of year
. Control
with Monitors quarterly target
Total number of patients aged 2 yrs and above, who have
tested paositive for clostridium difficile infection (CDI), where Infection 28 or less
Clostridium Difficile Infections stool specimens were taken 72 hours or more after Monthly Prevention | byend of Oto 17 181028 |29 or more
admission. Indicator RAG is aligned with Monitors quarterly Control year
target
Monthly reparting for MSSA bacteraemias became :
. mandatory in January 2011. There is no target for reduction Infection
MSSA Bacteraemia o : : Monthly | Prevention | Baseline NA NA NA
as 2011/12 is being used to gather risk factor data
Cantrol
Manthly reporting for Escherichia coli bacteraemia is
mandatory from June 2011. No target for reduction during icEhay
E Coli ity i 4 Monthly Prevention | Baseline NA NA NA
2011/12 has been set, as this yearisto be used as a
Caonirol
baseline for gathering risk factor data
Hospital Acquired Pressure ulcers Total number of newly hospital acquired pressure ulcers th2orless 183 or
DI AT Wiy iospRalacquieap Monthly Datix byend of | 145 or less | 148 to 182
grade 2 graded 2 —— mare
Hospital Acquired Pressure ulcers | Total number of newly hospital acquired pressure ulcers 1anes
p 9 TR p g P Monthly Datix byendof | 10orless | 111015 |16 or more
grade 3 and 4 graded 3and 4 e
Falls resuting in significant injury (by Total number of|r_1pat|ent_fa\ls_per 1000 bed_ days that have 00810 0110
resulted in a significant injury i.e. orthopaedic trauma or sub{ Monthly Datix 0.10 or less | 0.07 or less
activity) 0.10 mare
dural haematoma.
Falls resuling in significant injury (by Total number of inpatient falls that have resulted in a
number) 9 g ury {0y significant injury i.e. orthopaedic trauma or sub-dural Monthly Datix <19 15orless | 161019 |20 or more
haematoma.
Medication errors resulting in harm Total number of medication errors that have resulted in Monthly in Datix 15 120rless | 131016 17 and
harm to a patient. arrears mare
Tatal number of harm events derived from using the Glabal | 6 monthly 506 or
Global Trigger Tool (GTT) - deaths Trigger Tool on 50 random sets of notes from deceased (May & PSSG 506 506 orless NA \rﬂ-ore
patients Nov)
Rate of Ventilator Associated Pneumonia on the Critical
Ventilated Assaciated Pneumaonia Gabsllinh MaPidelned i igiIesentee iiscast Monthly in
(VAP) Control criteria and the CPIS scoring system, as agreed by I PSSG <437 |437orless| 4381052 |5.3 or more
the Surrey Wide Critical Care Network Expressed as
episades per thousand ventilator days
MNumber of line catheter assaciated bloodstream infections
Eggﬁéir?:s\}sg?ated BigodstiEam per 1000 line days on the Critical Care Unit as per the I“;Or:g!gn PSSG 14orless | 14orless | 15t0196 Wéa;sr
NPSA Matching Michigan definition
% of all adult inpatients who have had a VTE risk Q0% or 281% 10
V/TE risk assessment assessment on admissian to hospital using the national Monthly DH returns < 90% monre 890”’ 80% or less
tool. Data taken from manthly Coding specialty report =
SENCUE NN REGUTAG Total number of Serious Incidents Requiring Reporting as
Investigation (all mandated reportable Guiring Reporing Monthly Datix TBC TBC TBC TBC
set out by NPSA and PCT
incidents)
Serious Incidents Requiring . . . 4 0kss
Total number of Serious Incidents Requiring Reporting Monthly Datix byendof | 8orless 9to 1 12 or more
Investigation {true SIRIs) o~
Clinical Outcomes
Risk Adjusted Mortality Index (RAMI 2010) as provided by | Monthly in fa e
Risk Adjusted Mortality Index ! ¥ P 3 ' CHKS byendof | 51orless | 52to64 |65 ormore
CHKS arrears T
Bz ool Sl Moty The Trusts Mortalty Indicator as provided by GHKS el CHKS NA NA NA NA
Indicator (SHMI) arrears
: ; 90% or i i
i W3\ ; % ”
Stroke Compliance with the stroke pathway as set out in the quality Monthly Gen_e_ral more by 90% or 89%to 74% or less
account Medicine more 75%
end of year
General Dk o 65% or
Stroke Direct admission to acute stroke unit Monthly Modone more by r;wnre 5210 64% |51% orless
year end
50% 508
Eligible patients receiving thrombolysis within 60 minutes of General Al ar G 40% to o
Stroke Monthly more by more by o 39% or less
arrival (door to needle) Medicine 49%
year end year end
. - 90% or o 5
/ way 1 ; A
MI (Myocardial Infarction) Compliance against the Ml pathway using MINAP Quarterly in MINAP more by 90% or 89 .auto PRIERE
indicators arrears more 72%
end of year
Trauma S0 90% or 89% to
#NoF Compliance with the two indicators in the #MoF pathway Monthly more by ° ‘;, T71% or less
Coordinator more 72%
end of year
Trauma ok or 85% ar 84%to
#NoF - internal stretch % #MNoF patients operated on within 24hrs of admission Monthly more by Lo ‘; B8% or less
Coordinator more 69%
end of year
Reduction in the percentage of women who have a c- 22110 239 or
Maternity section. Percentage reported is reflective of the year to Monthly Maternity <22% 22% or less e s
22.9% mare
date rolling percentage
Measure Definition ) I.=requency 2uz Target Green Amber
Source 2012




6. Definitions and RAG rating

Measure

Definition

Frequency

Data
Source

Target

Amber

Conditions: COPD, heart failure, asthma and diabetes

% of responses to the Picker inpatient survey, who would: Picker 95% or 95% or 94% to
Patient satisfaction survey =*Recommend Frimley to the friends and family Monthly mare by ° (; 80% or less
Dashboard more 81%
=Rate their care as excellent, very good or good end of year
Same Sex Accommodation AR R NG G2 (L R Monthly Information 0 (nil} 0 (nil} 01-Jan 2 or more
reported to Depariment of Health
R Total number_ of written complaints received in line with the Monthly Datix 270 205 or less | 296 to 370 371 or
NHS complaints procedure more
Total number of written complaints received in-line with the 0.07% or ro . o
Complaints NHS complaints procedure presented as a % of Trust Monthly Datix less by end DI #9h8 f’ 0| R
less 0.07% more
activity of year
% scores for each functioning area against the Cleaning 90% or o o
PEAT Audit scoring system, which is designed against the Monthly SgaI mare by s 4 /“Dto T74% or less
1 Services mare 75%
National Cleaning Standards end of year
Percentage compliance with the national PROMs L 81% to
Patient Reported Outcome Measures (PROMs) & ramn%e P Quarterly DoH more by 100% 99‘;/ 80% orless
prog end of year °
; CQC staff 90% by 90% or 89% to s
Staff Appraisal Percentage of staff appraised in the year Annual sunvey next Survey — 759 T4% or less
Pathways
Fullinitial assessment (includes brief history, pain and early i =0, F
Emergency Depariment warning scores) for all patients arriving by emergency Quarterly bipochey Skatviond) e i /ﬂnm 76% or less
Departiment of year mare 94%
ambulance within 15 minutes of arrival
Aortic Aneurysms
30 day mortality Total number of patients that die within 30 days following an Quarterly Vascular Baseline NA NA NA
aortic aneurysm Team
Length of stay | Average length of stay following an aortic aneurysm Quarterly V?:;%ar Baseline MNA NA MNA
Carotid Endarterectomy
Patients operated on within 2 weeks of referral to |[Number of patients that are operated upon within 2 weeks QT Vascular Bsssina NA NA NA
vascular depariment | of referral to the vascular department Team
REHiOR 30 HE DoS OB SHORBITIA 58 Number of patients that have a stroke/TIA following carotid Quarterly Vascular BRI NA NA NA
endarterectomy Team
Amputations
F Vascular 2
Length of Stay | Average length of stay following an amputation Quarterly — Baseline NA NA NA
Number of operations taking place on pﬂ_anned I_\lumber of aperations taking place on planned operating Quarterly | VQUIP audit| Baseline NA NA NA
operating list |list
% of all adult inpatients admitted for colectomy who have o - i
Enhanced Recovery Programme (ERP) had an ERP experience on preadmission, procedure and Quarterly Audit 90%byend| '90%or 82 /"uto 79% or less
5 of year more 80%
discharge hospital using the tool.
CQUIN
Composite score improvement on:
1) Involved in decisions about treatment/care
2) Hospital staff available to talk about worries/concemns )
Patient Experience (local feedback) 3) Privacy when discussing condition/treatment Guayerty [Feket PR e o NA 75 or less
Picker PDA returns more more
4) Informed about medication side effects
5) Informed who to contact if worried about condition after
leaving hospital
Maintain or improve the 2010 compaosite score against five
Patient Experience (CQC inpatient survey) Department of Health selected questions of the national o cac 2 koo NA 685 or less
CQC inpatient survey CQC survey more more
% of all adult inpatients who have had a VTE risk 90% or
VTE risk assessment assessment on admission to hospital using the national Monthly DH returns < 90% monre NA 89% or less
tool. Data from monthly Coding specialty report
Catheter Associated Urinary Tract Infection e e roR Pl e LW T Quarterly Audit TBC TBC NA TBC
catheter inserted
Deliver a reduction in the % of admissions via A&E for Information 20%
patients with COPD, heart failure, asthma and diabetes Quariztly Team reduction 1By hAx 1By
Care in the most appropriate place Deliver an increase in the % of referrals made from A&E Emergency 0
back to the patient’s GP who have the following Long Term | Quarterly gena g TBC NA TBC
Department | increase

45

Frimley Park Hospital Foundation Trust | Quarter 2 Quality Account Update Report January 2012



This page is intentionally left blank

46



Agenda ltem 9

Unrestricted

TO: HEALTH OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY PANEL
2 FEBRUARY 2012

PUBLIC HEALTH UPDATE
Director of Adult Social Care & Health

1 PURPOSE OF REPORT

1.1 The purpose of this report is to update the Health Overview and Scrutiny Panel on
the proposed arrangements for the transfer of Public Health functions to Local
Authorities in April 2013.

2 RECOMMENDATIONS
The Health Overview and Scrutiny Panel are asked:
2.1 To note this updated report.

2.2 To ensure representation at the Berkshire East learning event for elected members
taking place on 8" February 2012.

3 SUPPORTING INFORMATION
3.1 Overview

3.1.1  On 20" December the Secretary of State for Health published policy updates on the
new public health system. In a series of factsheets, the roles and responsibilities of
local authorities are set out, including specific local authority public health functions,
the role of the Director of Public Health and commissioning responsibilities.

3.1.2 Local Authorities will have a new duty to promote the health of their population
through the health and wellbeing board they will lead the development of joint
strategic needs assessments and joint health and well being strategies, which will
provide the means of integrating local commissioning strategies and ensuring a
community-wide approach to promoting and protecting the public’'s health and well
being.

3.2 Local government leading for public health

3.2.1 The role of local government a shaper of place is emphasised as is local authorities’
expertise in building and sustaining strong relationships with citizens and service
users and their previous experience of tackling health inequalities. Directors of Public
Health (DsPH) will be well placed to bring health inequalities considerations to bear
across the whole of the authority’s business.

47



3.2.2

3.3

3.3.1

3.3.2

3.3.3

Unrestricted

The public health work of local government is envisaged as requiring:

including health in all policies

investing the new ring-fenced grant in high quality public health services
encouraging health promoting environments

supporting local communities

tailoring services to individual need

making effective and sustainable use of all resources, using evidence to direct
to areas and groups of greatest need

Commissioning

The full set of local authority commissioning responsibilities is set out below and the
Government expects that local authorities will wish to commission, rather than
directly provide the majority of services to engage local communities and the third
sector more widely in the provision of public health. It is suggested that local
authorities are in an excellent position to test out new and joint approaches to
payment by outcomes, such as reducing drug dependency.

Members will be aware that the Bracknell Drug and Alcohol Action Team are one of 8
services nationally piloting payments by results. There is also a ministerial visit on 6™
February for the Council.

Members are reminded that local authorities will be responsible for:

Tobacco control and smoking cessation services
Alcohol and drug misuse services

Public health services for children and young people aged 5-19 (and in the
longer term all public health services for children and young people)

The National Child Measurement Programme
Interventions to tackle obesity

Locally led nutrition initiatives

Increasing levels of physical activity in the local population
NHS Health Check assessments

Public mental health services

Dental public health services

Accidental injury prevention

48



3.4

3.5

3.5.1

Unrestricted

Population level interventions to reduce and prevent birth defects

Behavioural and lifestyle campaigns to prevent cancer and long-term
conditions

Local initiatives on workplace health

Supporting, reviewing and challenging delivery of key public health funded
and NHS delivered services such as immunisation and screening
programmes

Comprehensive sexual health services (mandatory) (including testing and
treatment for sexually transmitted infections, contraception outside of the GP
contract and sexual health promotion and disease prevention)

Health protection plans for the local population including immunisation and
screening (to be required by regulation) (a complex national, regional and
local system of emergency and resilience planning is outlined in this
factsheet, of which there is not room in this briefing to give details)

Local initiatives to reduce excess deaths as a result of seasonal mortality

The local authority role in dealing with health protection incidents, outbreaks
and emergencies

Public health aspects of promotion of community safety, violence prevention
and response

Public health aspects of local initiatives to tackle social exclusion
Local initiatives that reduce public health impacts of environmental risks

Provision of public health expertise for NHS healthcare commissions such as
providing population health and other data and analysis (described as “key
role” for local public health teams).

Public health advice to NHS Commissioners

While local authorities will be largely free to determine their own priorities they will be
required to provide a small number of mandatory services , including providing public
health advice to NHS Commissioners. Exactly how this fits into proposals around
Commissioning support units is not yet clear.

Public Health England

Public Health England will be created as a new integrated public health service. It
will bring together the national health protection service and nationwide expertise
across all three domains of public health.

3.5.2 Public Health England will have three key business functions:

49



4,

4.1

411

41.2

Unrestricted

1. It will deliver services to protect the public’'s health through a nationwide
integrated health protection service, provide information and intelligence to
support local public health services and support the public in making healthier
choices

2. It will provide leadership to the public health delivery system promoting
transparency and accountability by publishing outcomes, building the evidence
base, managing relationships with key partners, and supporting national and
international policy and scientific development

3. It will support the development of the public health workforce, jointly
approaching local authority Directors of Public Health, supporting excellence in
public health practice and providing a national voice for the profession

Public Health England will bring together the wide range of public health specialists
and bodies into one integrated public health service. Its organisational design will
feature:

. A national office including national centres of expertise and hubs that work
with the four sectors of the NHS commissioning board

. Units that act in support of local authorities in their area

. A distributed network that allows Public Health England to benefit from
locating its information and intelligence and quality assurance expertise
alongside NHS and academic partners across the country. Public Health
England will be an executive agency of the Department of Health. It will
have its own Chief Executive who will have operational independence.

CURRENT WORK LOCALLY

Transition Planning

The Department of Health along with the Local Government Association produced a
document in January 2012 entitled Public Health transition planning support for
primary care trusts and local authorities.

There is a requirement for 2012/13, that each PCT cluster must have a
comprehensive plan for each local authority/PCT area that will support a robust
transition to the new public health system.

By the end of March 2012 all PCT clusters should have all integrated plan, including
public health transition, which will be assured by SHA clusters. There will be two
stages of submissions, with the first set due on 27" January 2012 and the second
and final format on 5™ April 2012.

50



4.2

421

422

4.3

4.3.1

43.2

4.4

4.4.1

Unrestricted

Funding

It is expected that the publication of the 2012/13 PCT financial allocations and
shadow allocation for each local authority will indicate the level of resources available
locally to support the transition.

The funding will be a crucial point of understanding the potential structural solutions,
given the unique nature of the Berkshire Authorities and the fact that Director of
Public Health are currently shared across those authorities.

Next Steps

A working group is established through the Berkshire Chief Executives Group, led by
one of the Chief Executives with membership from each UA and the two Directors of
Public Health.

It is anticipated that this group will recommend potential options for each Local
Authority to consider. The transition plans will assist in this regard.

Further information for Members

The Directors of Public Health (Berkshire East) in conjunction with Local Authorities
and the LGA has established an education event for elected members of scrutiny
panels. Given the wide ranging aspects of public health, the invite was made to all
members of the health scrutiny panel and the Chairman & Vice Chairman of the other
panels. At the time of publication of this report the following Councillors had indicated
their wish to attend:

Councillor Kensall, Councillor Angell, Councillor Thompson, Councillor Leake,
Councillor Mrs Angell and Councillor Mrs Temperton.

Contact for further information

Glyn Jones, Adult Social & Health - 01344 351458
alyn.jones@bracknell-forest.gov.uk

Dr Pat Riordan
Director of Public Health
Berkshire East PCT

51



This page is intentionally left blank

52



Unrestricted Agenda Item 10

HEALTH OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY PANEL
2 FEBRUARY 2012

1.1

2.1

3.1

3.2

3.3

WORKING GROUPS UPDATE REPORT
Assistant Chief Executive

PURPOSE OF REPORT

This report provides an update on the Working Groups of the Health Overview and
Scrutiny Panel.

RECOMMENDATIONS
That the Health Overview and Scrutiny Panel notes the progress achieved to
date by the Panel’s Working Groups.

SUPPORTING INFORMATION

Health Reforms

The Working Group comprises Councillors Finch (Lead Member), Mrs Angell, Mrs
Barnard and Virgo. It has been formed to monitor the implementation of the major
changes from the 2010 NHS White Paper and the Health and Social Care Bill, with a
particular focus on the transfer of public health responsibilities to the Council. The
Working Group has held two meetings to date, most recently on 17 November. The
Group has decided to suspend further meetings of the Working Group until the
legislative changes become known.

Health and Wellbeing Strategy

The Working Group comprises Councillors Virgo (Lead Member), Baily, Finch, and
Mrs Temperton; and Mr Pearce. It has been formed to make an input to the Council’s
statutory ‘Health and Wellbeing’ strategy. The Working Group has held two meetings
to date, most recently on 6 December. The Group has decided to meet next after the
Joint Strategic Needs Assessment has been finalised.

‘Shaping the Future’ of Health Services in East Berkshire

The Chairman has decided to form a Working Group to consider the forthcoming
major consultation by NHS Berkshire (Primary Care Trust) and Heatherwood &
Wexham Park Hospitals Trust on ‘Shaping the Future’. This is aimed at reconfiguring
healthcare services in response to the changing national and local clinical priorities.
All members of the Health O&S Panel have been asked whether they would like to
join the Working Group. The planned timetable for the consultation has been deferred
by the NHS, and the Working Group has not yet been formed. Meanwhile, the
Chairman is in discussions with the Chairmen of the Health Scrutiny Committees for
Buckinghamshire County Council, Slough BC, and RB Windsor & Maidenhead to
explore whether the Joint East Berkshire Health O&S Committee should be re-formed
to consider and respond to the consultation.

53



Unrestricted

ALTERNATIVE OPTIONS CONSIDERED/ ADVICE RECEIVED FROM STATUTORY AND
OTHER OFFICERS/ EQUALITIES IMPACT ASSESSMENT/ STRATEGIC RISK
MANAGEMENT ISSUES / OTHER OFFICERS/ CONSULTATION - Not applicable

Background Papers

None

Contact for further information

Richard Beaumont — 01344 352283
e-mail: richard.beaumont@bracknell-forest.gov.uk

54



Unrestricted Agenda Item 1 1

HEALTH OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY PANEL
2 FEBRUARY 2012

2012/13 OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY WORK PROGRAMME
Assistant Chief Executive
1 PURPOSE OF REPORT
1.1 This report invites the Health Overview and Scrutiny (O&S) Panel to suggest items to
be included in the Panel’s Work Programme for 2012/13.
2 RECOMMENDATIONS

21 That the Health Overview and Scrutiny Panel suggests items to be included in
the Work Programme for 2012/13.

3 REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATIONS

3.1 To ensure that the Panel's Work Programme for 2012/13 reflects members’ priorities.

4 ALTERNATIVE OPTIONS CONSIDERED

41 None.

5 SUPPORTING INFORMATION

5.1 The Constitution requires that the Overview and Scrutiny (O&S) Commission shall
develop a work programme of O&S reviews and policy development projects, in
consultation with the Executive and the Corporate Management Team. The
Commission will be invited to agree a proposed work programme as part of the
Annual Report of O&S for 2011/12, taking account of all the O&S Panels’ views on
what should be included in the programme.

52 To assist the Panel’s deliberations, attached to this report are:
Appendix 1 - The 2011/12 O&S work programme for the Panel
Appendix 2 - Previously identified O&S reviews for the Panel
Appendix 3 - A list of all completed O&S reviews.

6 ADVICE RECEIVED FROM STATUTORY AND OTHER OFFICERS / EQUALITIES
IMPACT ASSESSMENT/ STRATEGIC RISK MANAGEMENT ISSUES /
CONSULTATION

6.1 Not applicable.

Contact for further information

Richard Beaumont — 01344 352283
e-mail: richard.beaumont@bracknell-forest.gov.uk

55



Unrestricted

Appendix 1

Revised Work Programme for the Health Overview and Scrutiny Panel in 2011/12

The work programme will necessarily be subject to continual refinement and updating.

HEALTH OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY PANEL

1. Policy development and monitoring the implementation of the major changes
from the 2010 NHS White Paper

Contribute to the Council’'s and NHS policy development, and monitor in particular
(subject to legislation): the transfer of the Public Health responsibilities from the PCT
to the Council; the creation of the Commissioning Consortium, Local HealthWatch
and the new Health and Wellbeing Board; and establishing the new arrangements
for Health Overview and Scrutiny (Working Group and Panel briefings).

A separate Working Group will be established to provide an input to the development
of the Council’'s new Health and Well-being strategy.

2. In conjunction with the Joint East Berkshire Health Overview and Scrutiny
Committee * , monitoring the performance and budget of the Berkshire
Primary Care Trust and the NHS trusts serving Bracknell Forest

This will include: the linkage with the Operating Framework and the national NHS
priorities set by the Department of Health; the transfer and merger of Community
Health Services; the financial position of Heatherwood and Wexham Park Hospitals
Trust; and the Joint Strategic Needs Assessment.

* No further meetings of the Joint Committee are planned.

3. Responding to NHS Consultations

The Health O&S Panel is a statutory consultee for any substantial variation in NHS
services affecting the Borough, and usually up to 3-5 consultations occur each year.

Note - This programme may need to be amended to meet new requirements arising during
the year.

56




Unrestricted

Appendix 2
PREVIOUSLY IDENTIFIED PROPOSED HEALTH O&S REVIEWS FOR THE FUTURE

Health Overview And Scrutiny Panel

8. The New NHS Constitution

To review the implementation by NHS organisations of the NHS Constitution, which
brings together a number of rights, pledges and responsibilities for staff and
patients.

9. New Health Facilities in Bracknell

As a follow-up to the 2010 O&S report on the Bracknell Healthspace, to review the
provision of health services from the new Healthspace also the Brant’s Bridge centre
for cancer and renal services.

57




Unrestricted

Completed Reviews (as at December 2011) Appendix 3

Publication Date

Title

December 2003 South Bracknell Schools Review

January 2004 Review of Adult Day Care Services in Bracknell Forest (Johnstone
Court Day Centre & Downside Resource Centre)

May 2004 Review of Community & Voluntary Sector Grants

July 2004 Review of Community Transport Provision

April 2005 Review of Members’ Information Needs

November 2005 The Management of Coronary Heart Disease

February 2006 Review of School Transfers and Performance

March 2006 Review of School Exclusions and Pupil Behaviour Policy

August 2006 Report of Tree Policy Review Group

November 2006 Anti-Social Behaviour (ASB) — Review of the ASB Strategy
Implementation

January 2007 Review of Youth Provision

February 2007 Overview and Scrutiny Annual Report 2006

February 2007 Review of Library Provision

July 2007 Review of Healthcare Funding

November 2007 Review of the Council’'s Health and Wellbeing Strategy

December 2007 Review of the Council’'s Medium Term Objectives

March 2008 2007 Annual Health Check Response to the Healthcare Commission

April 2008 Overview and Scrutiny Annual Report 2007/08

May 2008 Road Traffic Casualties

August 2008 Caring for Carers

September 2008 Scrutiny of Local Area Agreement

October 2008 Street Cleaning

October 2008 English as an Additional Language in Bracknell Forest Schools

April 2009 Overview and Scrutiny Annual Report 2008/09

58




Unrestricted

Publication Date

Title

April 2009 Healthcare Commission’s Annual Health Check 2008/09 (letters
submitted)

April 2009 Children’s Centres and Extended Services in and Around Schools in
Bracknell Forest

April 2009 Older People’s Strategy

April 2009 Services for People with Learning Disabilities

May 2009 Housing Strategy

July 2009 Review of Waste and Recycling

July 2009 Review of Housing and Council Tax Benefits Improvement Plan

December 2009 NHS Core Standards

January 2010 Medium Term Objectives 2010/11

January 2010 Review of the Bracknell Healthspace (publication withheld to 2011)

January 2010 14-19 Years Education Provision

April 2010 Overview and Scrutiny Annual Report 2009/10

July 2010 Review of Housing and Council Tax Benefits Improvement Plan
(Update)

July 2010 The Council’'s Response to the Severe Winter Weather

July 2010 Preparedness for Public Health Emergencies

October 2010 Safeguarding Adults in the context of Personalisation

October 2010 Review of Partnership Scrutiny

December 2010 Hospital Car Parking Charges

January 2011 Safeguarding Children and Young People

March 2011 Review of the Bracknell Healthspace (Addendum)

April 2011 Overview and Scrutiny Annual Report 2010/11

June 2011 The Council’'s Office Accommodation Strategy (correspondence)

July 2011 Review of Highway Maintenance (Interim report)

September 2011 The Council’'s new Medium Term Objectives (correspondence)

October 2011 Plans for neighbourhood engagement (correspondence).

59




This page is intentionally left blank

60



	Agenda
	5 Minutes and Matters Arising
	8 Frimley Park Hospital NHS Foundation Trust
	08a Page 2 (contents)
	08a Page 3 (Org. Health summary)
	08a Page 4 (Refs Act & WL Header)
	08a Page 5 (Refs Act & WL)
	08a Page 6 (Performance header)
	08a Page 7 (monitor targets)
	08a Page 8 (corporate targets)
	08a Page 9 (speciality map)
	08a Page 10 (Better care indicators)
	08b  FPH Quality Performance Report
	08c FPH Quality Performance Report Pt II

	9 Public Health Update
	10 Working Groups Update
	11 Overview and Scrutiny Work Programme

